Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 10:31 AM
To: Carmen Lim

Cc: serence ctc; jenny chong

Subject: RE: PIR - SMJ4816E / DOA 26.05.2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that AXA had repudiated the claims in view of our insured has breach of policy terms and
conditions.

Kindly re-direct your client’s claim to our insured for redress.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 3:22 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>; jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>
Subject: PIR - SMJ4816E / DOA 26.05.2019

Dear Hsiao Tong,
As spoken, pls refer to the attached PIR.

Thank you



Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Carmen Lim

Accident Claim Executive | Operation
Division

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

M: 8799 0066
P: 6484 1221
E: carmen@esteemperf.com.sg

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection
(Head Office / Showroom / Workshop)

176 Sin Ming Drive , Sin Ming Auto Care
#01-14 , #01-15 , #01-16
(Workshop)

www.esteemperformance.com




